
CITY OF 
ALBUQUERQUE 

Planning Department 
Brennon Williams, Director            
 
                                                                                                                                                  Mayor Timothy M. Keller 

 
August 4, 2020 
 
Nypro Healthcare Baja, Inc. – Sonya Woodhouse, sonya_woodhouse@jabil.com  
 
Site: Jabil – 3801 University Blvd. SE - P15E003 
 
 
Re: Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Violations for Erosion and Sediment Control  
  
The following violations were observed at today’s inspection. 

1. Construction has continued beyond the project completion date on NPDES 
Permit, NMR1002UF, and the new R factor is above five, so NPDES Permit 
coverage is required per the last sentence in section C.1 of Appendix C of  the 
Construction General Permit (attached).   

 Photos are shown below. 
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Required Mitigation: 
1. Obtain NPDES Permit and submit to me and post notice on perimeter for safe 

public viewing or complete final stabilization. 
 
If the violations are not mitigated within 14 days, the property owner is subject to a fine 
of $500/day per the City’s Drainage Control Ordinance and the non-compliance will be 
reported to the EPA.   
 
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420, jhughes@cabq.gov . 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
James D. Hughes, P.E. 
Principal Engineer, Hydrology/Stormwater Quality  
Planning Dept. 

           James D. Hughes


